A brief guide on how to use the “Career Support Network for international students in Japan”

Signing up

e

Go to the network’s website and click BEKY: (—&7#5) (Figure 1) to go to UTokyo login site (Figure 2). Or

go directly to the UTokyo login site. You can also follow the links from our website.
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Figure 1

Click [HT#lE#K to sign up. Do not enter your e-mail or password when you are logging in for the first time.
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https://ajinzai-sc.jp/index.html
https://www.ajinzai.com/college/personal_exist/?admin_corporation_cd=158&school_cd=1120
https://www.a.u-tokyo.ac.jp/english/oicehp-e/

On the next page (Figure 3), enter your ECCS cloud e-mail address (OOOO®@g.ecc.u-tokyo.ac.jp) in the box

A—=nT7 FL X% and click |[AJJNE %GR3 5| If you do not have an ECCS cloud e-mail address, apply for

one through your UTokyo account.
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Figure 3

You will then receive an e-mail from the network such as the following, with a URL to complete the registration.

From: 77 ABF v b7 —7% <sys@ajinzai.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 2:01 PM

To: oice@ofc.a.u-tokyo.ac.jp

Subject: [ BREMBEEEA Y F7—7 ] A—NTFL TR

——————————————————— <<< EFEHBEFEEIVFT—7 A-ATFLRER

ZACHEIE, EREHEZEF Y FT7 -7 oD
AT FLAEEA—-ILTT,

VTEDURL LY =EERE{T-T IS,
https://www.ajinzai.com/sns/personal_register/7exist_token=440cdd3b5al87cab62b2e20110 &Click here!
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TEL : 03-6859-3571

E-mail : shitsumon@ajinzai-sc.jp

http://www.ajinzai-sc.jp/

Click on the URL to reach the website (Figure 4) to complete the registration.
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Enter a password of your choice (5-12 letters) to log in to the network in the box »¥& 7 — } * , repeat the password

in the box X2 7 — F (f#3%) *. Also pick a nickname you would like to use and enter in the box = v 7 % — 4 *

and click | A\JTNEZTEZET 5
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Figure 4

You will receive confirmation e-mail from the network with your ID and password:
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You are now ready to log in!



To search for Information

Go to the UTokyo login website, enter your e-mail address and password, then click (7 74 v

to the front page (MY PAGE) (Figure 6).
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*  To watch videos in English, click LIBRARY to get to the library page (Figure 7).
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English (Figure 8).
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Click the title of the video you want to watch.
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to see a list of all the videos in



*  To search for a company, click 00203 B ZE ¥ E 1T at the bottom of MY PAGE (Figure 6).

On the next page, scroll down until | you see a map of Japan (Figure 9), and

click on the name of the district you would like to work in (for Kanto area, click [BE5]).
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You can also search for companies using other criteria (in Japanese). Click to see the list of all the companies

. - . . . . ©, waER? .
meeting the specified requirement. If you find a company that interests you, click j for a detailed

information. The URL of the company website will be shown in 2% URL. Check to see if the company has an
English website.

*  If you want information about job fairs etc., go to the LIBRARY|page (Figure 7), choose ‘FEFIE#R « 774 & v

Z - RFETIHE from (WA T TV —FEIRN | and click 2%%  to see the list of events. Click on the title of the

event you are interested in and the URL provided in ##fll to see if the website is in English.

Note) If you have trouble using the network or need help with Japanese, do not hesitate to contact us!!
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